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Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

test email

Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, May 23, 2016 at 12:48 PM
To: David Margolis­Pineo <dmp@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

Looks good to me

Thanks

Jeff

Jeff Tarling
Portland Parks & Recreation ­ City Arborist
55 Portland Street
Portland, ME. 04101
(207) 874.8820 
jst@portlandmaine.gov

On Mon, May 23, 2016 at 12:33 PM, David Margolis­Pineo <dmp@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Gees, the DEP gives the changes glowing reviews.  I'm good with it.  I'll see Jeff right
now to get him to respond.

On Mon, May 23, 2016 at 11:36 AM, Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Jeff and David,

Do you have any concerns about this?  Jeff, they haven't defined plant types.  Do you want more detail?

Nell

On Thu, May 12, 2016 at 11:02 AM, Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
David/Jeff, 

I'm forwarding an amendment to an approved Level I site plan for a 2013 slope stabilization project at Back Cove
Estates.  (I'm not sure whether you guys remember it?  I'm attaching the approval letter and the final plans so you
can see what was originally reviewed.   It seems like this amendment represents a better direction.) 

Can you guys take a look and let me know if you have any comments when you have a chance?  

Thanks for your help. 

Nell
­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Debi Hews <dhews@jonesai.com>
Date: Thu, May 12, 2016 at 10:21 AM
Subject: RE: test email
To: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

Nell,

Got it.  I’ve a楮甇ached the Back Cove Estates PDFs to this response. 

 

Debi Hews
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Jones Associates Inc

280 Poland Spring Road

Auburn, ME 04210

Office ‐‐ 207­241­0235 or 207­998­5242

207­998­4061 (fax)

Website: www.jonesai.com

 

This e­mail and any file(s) transmitted with it, is intended for the exclusive use by the person(s) mentioned above as recipient(s). This e­
mail may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights or other rights. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e­mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the
contents of and attachments to this e­mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e­mail in error, please notify
the sender and delete the original and any copies of this e­mail and any printouts immediately from your system and destroy all copies of

it.

 

 

From: Helen Donaldson [mailto:hcd@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Debi Hews <dhews@jonesai.com>
Subject: test email

 

 

­­

Nell Donaldson
Planner, City of Portland
874­8723
hcd@portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents ­ including e­mails ­ in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result,
please be advised that what is written in an e­mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

­­ 
Nell Donaldson
Planner, City of Portland
874­8723
hcd@portlandmaine.gov

­­ 
Nell Donaldson
Planner, City of Portland
874­8723
hcd@portlandmaine.gov
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­­ 
David Margolis­Pineo
Deputy City Engineer
Department of Public Services
55 Portland St.
Portland, ME  04101
Office     207­874­8850   
Cell        207­400­6695
dmp@portlandmaine.gov

tel:207-874-8850
tel:207-400-6695
mailto:dmp@portlandmaine.gov

